Fad
il
Fou)

e

o

e
-

P
e




Calitornia
School
Employees
Association

1504 Gardena Avenue
Glendale, €A Y1204
(818) 241545

(800} 8249959

FAX: 818 2448847

FWW (S0 S

Mernber of the AFL-CI0D

The nation’s largest
s
ed

t’le[‘/i“/t’t‘ HSSOCIHOH

independent o

November &, 2016

Robert Villanueva, Chapter President
Santa Monica College Chapter #36
1900 Pico Blvd,

Santa Monica, CA 90405-1628

Re:  Memorandum of Understanding: Night Shift Differential
Dear Chapter President Villanueva:

I have received the Memorandum of Understanding regarding the Night Shift
Difterential negotiated between the Santa Monica Community College District and
the California School Employees Association and its C hapter #36. It has been
reviewed in accordance with Policy 610. I have found no apparent violations of law,
CSEA's Constitution and Bylaws, or policies of the Association.

Please ensure your chapter complies with the Policy 610 Ratification Notice and
Ratification Meeling requirements as identified in your chapter constitution and
bylaws, including the following:

e (alling a meeting of the bargaining unit for a secret ballot vote;

* Atleasta five (5) days meeting notice;

* Identifying the meeting time, date and location with an opportunity for

discussion/debate;
* Attaching a copy of tentative agreement or a summary; and,
* Providing the Negotiating Committee’s recommendation.

[ would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the time and effort spent by the
Negotiating Committee and yourself in negotiations. Your involvement and
dedication is truly appreciated.

Remember that the MOU must be signed and dated in addition to being ratified by
the parties.
Sincerely,

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

Espie Medellin
Field Director

EM/vt

16 ME 36 Re Memorandum of Understanding-Night Shift Differential

C: Cheryl McDonald, Regional Representative: Don Snyder, Area Director:
Andrew Prickett, SLRR; Margie Espinoza, Labor Relations
Representative; File

Our wassion: 1o improve the lives of our members, stiedents and compunity



BAMTA MONICA COLLEGE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Oetober 13, 2015

his Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™} i3 entersd into by and between the Santa f‘»é opica
Community College District (the "Jasts&cz‘*} and the California School Employees sciatd

sad is Santz Monica Chepter 36 C"USEA Y as of this 1 3th day of October 2016,

in consideration of mutus! agresments set fonh herein, the parties ogrec a5 follows:

Lo Any mpzmu: currently on the Night ?"siﬁ L zﬁ'{iuie who i3 rransht
tshift a,i‘e:msfs 300 poovto PO gt TaeEive i
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Article 11.5.2 ¢hall be ameaded to read:

7

1152 When an emplo yee is assigned to a regular position requ uiring four hours or
more of service between 5100 pan aw:i 130 san., hesshe shadl be paid ag

rate 7.5% nigher thao the rate for daytime emiployees in that ¢iass.

CSEA Chapter 36 membership and

s Thisg agrs:emcn* is subject to rafificanion by th
by the Santa Monica College Board of Trustess.
AR ‘"hf:, ASSOC% ATION EOR THE DISTRICT
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Sobert Villanneva, President
CSEA Chapter 38




